AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday January 2, 2025 — 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www.actc-amador.org .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  https://us02web.zoom.us/i/82833478711?pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF2S0h2VzRadiBSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted
by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

1. Board Minutes, December 2024

2. Ridership Analysis, November 2024

3. Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, November 2024
4.  Vehicle Maintenance Report, November 2024

5. Performance Report, November 2024

6.  Budget/Expenditure Report, November 2024

7. Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

8. AT Appointments and Committee Assignments - Informational only

9. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

e Sacramento fare structure, Sac driver tally sheet, monthly Sac ridership worksheet

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

10. Approve Monthly Claims List

11. Future Agenda ltems




Amador Transit Agenda (Continued) January 2, 2025

CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government code
§54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957) real estate negotiations/acquisitions
(pursuant to Government Code §54956.8) and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code
§54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable final action taken in Open
Session.
A. Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9
Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager

13. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
December 5, 2024 — 9:01 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were had,
to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew-Board of Supervisors, Chairman
Steve McLean- City of Jackson, Vice Chairman
Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek

Sandy Staples-City of Amador City

John Plasse-Citizen at Large

Absent:
Richard Forster-Board of Supervisors

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner/Recording Clerk

Pledge of Allegiance

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman McLean, seconded by Director Riordan, and carried to

approve the Agenda.

Ayes:
Noes:

Crew, Mclean, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
None

Absent: Forster

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

#1. Board Minutes, November 2024: Director Staples stated, regarding #8. AT General Manager Report-

Review Sacramento Service billing and fare collections, she was trying to double check data from the
November agenda packet on the AT website and saw that information was not included in the packet.
She asked if there is a reason that information was not accessible. Ms. Amarant replied she believes
there was an issue uploading the packet, but she thought there was a second attachment provided. She

noted

she will check with staff, adding she will email that information directly to Director Staples.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to approve

the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None

Absent: Forster

#8. AT General Manager Report (Informational Only): None

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

Amador Transit Minutes 1 12/05/24



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

#9. Approve Monthly Claims List:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Riordan, and carried to approve
the claims list.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Plasse, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Forster

#10. Future Agenda Items: Director Riordan stated, as noted in the November Minutes, Chairman
Crew requested Ms. Amarant to bring back details of how the farebox calculations are performed with
the answers from the annual audit to this meeting. However, that information was not included this
month. He stated we do need to continue that discussion.

Ms. Amarant reviewed Consent Agenda item #5- Performance Report. She highlighted the operating
cost data for the Sacramento Route at the bottom of the report. She then stated she is not sure if that data
is sufficient enough, and can bring back additional data in January. Director Plasse suggested bringing
back a balance sheet or income statement. Chairman Crew confirmed there are no equipment costs to
AT as Sacramento provides the bus. Ms. Amarant replied yes, they did provide a bus (bus #701), but
AT has been using a smaller van recently, as the Sacramento bus was been having issues. She added
Sacramento has not provided another bus yet since they have not decided if they will renew the contract
for the Sacramento route which is up in June 2025. Directors stated AT is, in fact, incurring capital
costs by utilizing our own fleet. Ms. Amarant stated she will contact the annual auditors to determine
how to best explain the breakdown of the Sacramento Route calculations. Director Plasse asked to have
the statistics for Amador County ridership on that route included as well.

Director Riordan asked for an update regarding the grant that included technology upgrades for transit
to enhance ridership. Mr. Gedney stated there are two (2) different processes staff is pursuing. One,
recently ACTC did hire a consultant to perform the Short-Range Transit Development Plan update and
staff has convened an initial kick-off meeting to discuss the contract. A formal Kick-off meeting with
ACTC, AT, and the consulting team will be held in January. The second, the grant funding program
referenced, is a program through CalSTA where Amador County was apportioned $5 million to assist
in converting to zero-emission buses. He provided a brief review of the program, and noted he recently
hear back from CalSTA staff, who stated they will accelerate the approval letter.

Closed Session: At 9:27 a.m. Chairman Crew called for a Closed Session as noticed: Conference -
Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9 Presenter: Patricia
Maggie Amarant, General Manager. At 9:35 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the closed session.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:35 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, January 2, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. at
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 2 1 2/05/24



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
November
FY 24/25 Service Days
19
Sacramento 187
Upcountry 259
Plymouth 192
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 396
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 416
lone 199
Dial-A-Ride 1,639
Logisticare -
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 3,288
AV. DAILY 173
ADULT 691
SENIOR 224
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,082
YOUTH 200
Non-Revenue-PCA 90
Non-Revenue - Child 19
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 90
Wheelchair 162
Bicycles 18

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass

S7 Day Passes Sold 2
Cash Fares $1,988.17
FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 877
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 255
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 15
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 1
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 1
Mileage
Revenue miles 23,033

Non-Revenue miles 2,175



STIVT Ad == V2/ET A == €C/2C Ado CTLT Ad == = \/'\

unr Aep Jdy e ge4 uer 22Q AON 1°0 ydeg Bny Aine

F t } .“ “ “ + } f f “ f 0S6. O\OG-N

05z’ \./\
sy Abz/€20Z Ad
0522 EQ&.\.
abubyd 9
0S.'C QNQ N
oz JaquianopnN
—1 08i'e S
_ b |
0scv
=
0S.'v 9
0G2'S Z
0G.'S m
S
052'9 g
0G.'9 <
fe
e e e e - O, OmN_N
§202/¥20Z ¥VIA IVISId ¥Z20Z J9qWaAON

LISNVYL HOAVINV SISATTVNYV dIHSYH3AR



1200

200

November

1639

87 62 77 75 92 78 90 73 43

5-1 5-2 5-3 5-4 5-5 6-1 6-2 6-3 6-4 6-5

8 53 62 56 67

2-1 2-2 2-3 2-4

UPCOUNTRY

PLYMOUTH SHUTTLE

i November



w MmO 2 mMm n unu > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS FY 24/25
November 2024
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
11 12
MONTH TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
June 2024 42 51 35 50 178
July 2024 29 54 53 80 216
August 2024 32 65 51 73 221
September 2024 36 71 38 64 209
October 2024 44 73 63 90 270
November 2024 36 57 38 56 187
Average Pass/day
Month of Novembee 2024 1.9 3.0 2.0 2.9 9.8
19(Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50

July Aug Sept

Oct

a=@ue Y 21/22

a=@==FY 22/23

Nov

Dec

Jan

FY 23/24

Feb Mar Apr

May

Jun



LIS 000:58 048% PLY/SLISOZ padis -8 Ainp gH0¢ - L0
110l88 by pUe ML/ /60T SRl i 2102 - 90
07'8¥8% 69£9¥00 # AUl SuyeH peoeidal dwnd pue yoel Suuseis 8102~ 04
00°0% LEL Yiuouws ayy Joy abeapiy
HA SNNIATA-NON
s tobusssed-¢
000 1sBuey prog 866t
00'0 1202 (seb) coL# MY L
£8'998'1LS AR TAR) SUUM {BOUM [90]S 199)S | 810z -2k
SI'6L9T8  geiu0L/GET SONIL O g8L0z - ¢l
26'922% YSEeM JBD 0} 400} pue sAiajieq z peoejdey 610220
SOSSEYE  sosuss 16T Yo Buneiap o0iya SUCISSIUT GLBYE # eoionul iedey 6102 - 04
STOVTS aBuBuD 10 UIM ZRERZS # AU Diod Beldnq Aq peoejdal oqing 220z - 50
062858 S pue oipes Aem-z mau pajjejsuj 2202 - 60
1168218 ejepdn weiboid £202 -0l
SUQISSIUS UE PaljeISul pUR SAjBA HOT Aline) paoeideay ~ plod oxeT] uosio suyeH
£1694% 124l jeng pue g-Nd 202 - 90
) 9yl yluoW ay3 10} sbeapy
00'0% HA ANNIAZY-NON
e 1eBusssed-¢
000 (sef) pxv 0vd 5102
00°0 969'92 Z0l# Myl doys
0OWIES  001Gks  10jeweye padeidey g0z -60
00CkLLS Juswiuble 'SI0J08 IO PRUINY 'SdL ¥ OLN/GIGZZ ‘seu) ¢ ooBdey g0z -01
£L7918 JIBI00D JO UOHBS) | e uiew pue ‘19q Hv jeisoulay; ‘dund Joiepn paoeidey 610210
£7'126% QZ /701 # S0AOAULI0ID0P SSBIS MOpUIM JBUI0D Yoi pededen 6102 -90
20'¥8eS J0JBINWNDOR PUB aqn] So4UIO | Jossaudwon Oy 220z - £0
1900018 gpy/cl/gEE S8 ¥ @oejday £202-20
5£'6/68 lopvo(] ssejo - sself pieuspuIM Hey 202~ 50
00°0$ \z yiuop o 10y abee
HA 3NAN3ATH-NON
labuassed-g
000 ueqIngng Ay ¥0
000 guzor  (seb) LoL# WYL
1800
ANLYIAND iy (Reso up) 510z Ainp asuts petasoyed g5 1§ Buipesdx3 sqor sajeq m_ﬁ_wu B o | NOLLAROS30 310IHIA
01 ¢ioz Aine 1043803 $20Z YAGINTIAON JO YIUOW 10 pauLiojiad souruajuiey IOl




AW A] ¥LE% sped pur J0J04 JUOI4 6107 -0}
06'£86% Sd© pue oipes Aem Z mau pajieisul Zeoz - 80
Lz slio2 pue sbnid yieds paoeiday £202-10
£ 09r$ pajjeisul-Blale yseq £z0e - 60
1g98es seu y peoejdey ¥Z0Z- 70
AR PIRIYSPUIM JUOH M8 Y 202 - 90
68'2¢$
- €8 yluop auy 1oj sbestin
r sabuassed ¢ ‘M-l
000 NYAVHY2 39000 5102
60773 a-Nd ¥20T- 11 00t 661'€8 (seb) zoz# NYA
6Y°166'4$ 61'959% QZEZZ00299 # II0AU} 'Sau} MON ¥ 810280
00°Gev$ - siedas bBeq ue aBpop 1suse) Em,:mow_ uneig 610Z - 60
1780131 Jopeuuooisod aajefau pue Aenea Hey 0202 - 60
65995% 11169/627 sai jeehpoos) ¢ 1202~ 20
ZLV06L'YS - 908/0) # 80I0AUL [BH AG pajielsul UoISSIUSUBS iajeaq L1202 80
80VPSS  Juswelle pue seil /1/S9/STT ¢ 220z %0
06'285% S puB OIpEI ABm 7 MaU PajieisH] 2zZ0z - 60
re0rs SEISWED 18D PUB YSED MaU pajieIsu] £€0Z - 80
616618 Ataneq Anej paoejday $202- 10
16'88€% oLz YeOz - 80
0008
£6 Yjuot 3yj Joj wmm@__E
o sobuassed G ‘OMm-1
000 NVAVYVD 39000 $407
0008 V-Id v20z - LI 08t 2L (seB) L0z# NVA
1800
INLFION0D gy (Keso up) 102 Ainp auc_mwwhwhwm& 0§14 Buipeesx3 sqop sejeq mﬂﬁ@u B e opo| NOILIRIOS3A FT0IHIA
o) gioz Anp 1043800 Y202 HYIGWIAON JO YIUOI 10§ pouLiojlad ddueusjuieiN WIiOL




80ZYYLLS  £1°08Y$ PISiySpuim juol4 M8y L20e - 0
vi'L9v8 1GL961SD-1| # @2l10Aul Saul) UoSH OB pajjejsul seul Jeal pue Juoi] 1202 - 80
959528 998289.Y @210AuU| - Apog oy jels YUON itedel Juspiooy 1e0z - 01
16'80S$  JojooQ sse|o - peoe|dal plaIyspuim ¢c0e - 20
16'809% 6L L L# "AU| Z# Juswiade|del piSIySpUIM 10100( SS9 Zeoe - v0
06°/8¢$ Sd9O pue olpei Aem g mau pajjejsul 2202 - 60
Lrgyes  sjioo pue sBnid yieds paoejdey €20Z- 10
Se0er'Lls sued pue uonejeISuUl ‘|BAOLIDI UOISSILISURL | £Z0Z2-20
£0'169'cs mm_uoo BADIE T ~ UoIssSilUsURY] MBN €e0e - 20
68°0£2$ wvma pue si0j0J ayeiq jeal _umoﬁnwm €202 - 80
£7°09¥$ pajjejsul elowed yseq €202 - 60
AN S8l ¥ HgY 20T - €0
2L05$
7 yluoW ayj Joj aBeapiy
rx Jobuassed § ‘OMm-1
9eizs  sope|q jadim soejday ¥20Z- L1 0d0 NVAVYYD 39000 £102
9e'62$  Joyy Jie Y V-Nd ¥Z0Z- L1 051 115'c8 (seb) coz# NVYA
1509
MIBWIAON ¥eZ/IeT Ad S¥NOH
m>wm._u@=o o puon (Keao uy) 510z AInp @ours pawiopad gL$ Buipssax3 sqop saleq | MIVATY | pfen rpuono | NOULARNOSIA TTOMHIA
4041509 $20Z HIFINIAON JO YIUOI 10} PSULIOLA 3oUBUSJUIEH vioL |

510z Ainp




0z0Z Ainr

TIvisssS L'vee juswiadejdal peIyspum juold 1202 - €0
9e'5Gl$  sped oyeiq Jeas pue Juoy HPY 1202 - L0
85°690'1$  6Z9S6L-| # 920AUI BUf} UOSHOBRL PAlIRISUI S SAUQ PUB 19813 MON 1202 - 90
60581s  Alaneq ey 2202 - ¥0
062858  SdO pue oipel Aem Z mau pajieisu 2202 - 60
12’1988 2989LL# "AU| PlaIyspUIm paoeidey 220Z- 14
25Y988 96891 L# S0I0AU| “IQ SSEID - PISIYSPUIM Ju0Y paoedey £202 - S0
€189 STMILIAIMA ¥ £20Z - 01
£o9zes Souy 19a)s paoeidey ¥202 - S0
£9261$  Soul) pejeloy ‘sped ayeiq Jess pue ol ey ¥20Z - 01
59'87$
68Y YIuow ayj Joj abeapiy
- 9iM Z-10Buassed g
ueA {eo-I0N
000 [305¢ Nsuel] pIo4-A 6102
59'89$ g-Wd ¥20Z- 1L 002 gssz (seb) yoz# NVA
1509
NIGWIAON $2IeT Ad SUNOH
ALY I ] "o uon (Aeas uy) 610z Ainr 9dus pauuiopiad 0gL$ Buipasaxa sqor sajeq UIVAIY gl lmille | NOILAROSa 310HaA
1043500 $20Z HIGWIAON JO UIUOW 1O} pauLioplag soueusjufep V101




rrrsTs 80°¢HES S84 J98]S MY ¥e0Z - 20
OVZSLIS - - PIBIuSpuIM paoRID peoeidey yz0z - v0
LA salj aAuQ Y20z - 50
2LLOYS
0927 yjuoly ay Joj obeaiy
- 29I Z-19Busssed g
81'592% Alquiesse sjybi asueieald Jaddn Jeay ¥Zoz - L1 UeA [e)-10N
68288 sped axelq Jeal Yy yz0Z- L1 000 "1305€ HSuBRL) PIOJ-A ZZ0Z
ss¥s  gd Y20z - L1 sz s (seb)soz# NVA
uamw..m_ﬂau HUIGWIAON Jo ve/ee Ad SHNOH $2U0LNL 40
ojEp  |1puow 101507 (Reap uy) gLoz Ainp @ouis pauiopad ggL$ Buipesax3 sqor sajeq UIVAIH |5 pupeas sopouopo| NOWLARIOSIA TTOHAA
loy  ozoz Ainr Y202 YIGWIAON 10 YIUON 10} pduLIOLiad ddueuajuien TVIOL




20z Ainp

B wiaishs eiWED yseq pajieisy| V207 - 10
weus

/8 yjuop auy; Joj abeajiy

. /M t-1aBuassed ¢

8588 Wby deys pue dujs sayjeam Joop Buipys sebusssed ¥Z0Z- L M—

£6'8$ ape|q Jadim mopuim Jeas aoejday 207 - L1 000 s IPHAIH

§9%E$ g-Nd vZ0z - L1 Ty 6e8'L1 90Z# NVA
1802 veiee Ad SUNOH | yznenaso

o |won 0o (Reto w)) 510z Ainr aouls pawiopiad 51§ Buipaaaxg sqop sajeq | MIVAIY | sebupeas | NOILAIOSIA TTOHIA
?jep-0} YIUOW 10} 1509 $20Z ¥ASINTAON IO YIuop 10 paULIOLID ] doUBUBIUIRIA W1OL 18)300p0




¥20Z 10

zzoz Ainr

10°705$ £Y 00v$ welsAs BIOWIRD USED pajjelsu)
85ErS
6 uop ayj 10} abealy
e OIM |-10buassed ¢
sen/pudAy
£6'8 ape|q jadim MopUIM Jeal VAT a0 euualg ejoko} 720z
G9vEs g-Nd $20C- 11 00 ceLLL L0Z# NVA
ANLVINNAD | ¥EAIAON 10 (Keag ui) 510z AIng 2ours pawuopied ggL$ Bulpasoxz sqop soled | MIVA3Y | sebupees | NOILANOSIA TTOMIA
8}ep-0} Ujuofy 10} 1800 RjBU0pPQ
$20Z ¥IGINIAON JO YIUOW 10j pauLiopiad saueudjule Lol




£0ZNE VS Y8621 S,y ‘UOROUNIBULIBDI0S8Ie 431 elqeD Jelius mau ‘BuiluiuelBoider Auell maN 2202 - 80
067868 SdO pue oipes Aem z mau pajieisul 720z - 60
0088118 QLYGL/GZZ Seun BAUp ¥ paoejdey 2202 - 0
£69/28  SQING Weaq moj ulog pue Ajquesse Juby pesy Jybu peoejdey zz0z - 04
SE1088  s\uyeH Je weiboides pue NDC/NOG liEISul z20z- L1
0bp0E$ - INPOW [0RUOD JOMOd Ze0z- 1L
€6'905$ 1500q0ipAy 8xeiq peoejdey £202-20
eo6YS'lS  suyeH - Jiedas suoissiug £202-20
69608 uejIomOlq £202 - ¥0

YSED 0} 8im usyoiq penedes 'Buiiweibold o) S UYBH - 9Inpot j0A1U0D APog mau
0cevys  sedi) Jells £202 - S0
STR00'es - SuyeH - sedad suoissiug €202 - 60
10285 19OBIQ ‘Wie JBIP! ‘ULe uBWId UIoMm padedes 'Awuiys Buiies)s £20Z - 0L
0¥ISZ8 -~ SI0J01)uOY peoeidey £20Z -0l
191678 Iojeussle YRy £€202- L1
eripss  Juejooo pue shejnd Jeipi Z Yeq I0jeipel ey €202~ L1
eriess  Alquesse 3s00goipAy axeiq Buies| peoejdey £20Z-TL
TU8888 SBIN BALD HRY ¥20Z - 10
09'265% Emu@Am JueIONpa) Mol Mo} mawm‘.m.u w:_m:m = SUUBH Y20Z -~ G0
95'Eers  Seu I99ls WY ¥Z0Z - 80
00°000'6$  [eRUBIEYIP JBRI JIngal Bupony Iy ¥202 - 80
828256  @0loAUI IIMeH - Juewubije pue sBulysng ULe J0AU0O HRY #202 - 60
e8es seueneqz ¥eY ¥20Z - 60
97'9¢$
rels 43amebse yz0Z- L1 6071 Yo 8y} Joj abeayiy
£8'9% yoyms dojs 1104 Jaino Y J/MA Je 1susise] _omom_umm Peoc - L1 -r o/m ¢ Jobusssed-g|
00°0$ wuoield Yl O/M peisnipy v20Z - 11 000 11040 £10Z
0008 Juaq Jeq 00| J00p Yif /M padiedas ‘iedel sedwing Jesy ¥Z0Z- L1 LA 90'8.1 [9sa1q Z0oSk sng
1800 $2isT Ad SHNOH
A o 500 (K1 w1) §10z Ainp eouis pauusopad 0g1$ Buipesox sqor sejeq UIVATY | gp burns mico0]  NOLLAROSIS S TOHIA
v clozAint $20Z MIAGWIAON JO YIUOK 10} PauLIOyIdd adueUSUIR viol




LL0ES

10}

cioz Anp

11088
yZ0Z - L) ylL o a3 Joj obeapy
L7088 Wi pIng Apog 'sjeosq JSaA aARoeYaI ‘a0 Aelds ‘Jepioy dno ‘ued yses) pejielsul ¥20Z- L1 o sefuassed-o,
00°0$ 3l 000'c V-Nd yeoT- L1 000 0543 [BARID P04 £207
0008 uoyoadsul sng maN AV 00'01 90' (seo)gocH sng
1800 YZIET Ad S¥NOH
A e nnas (Ke1o uy) 1.0z Ainp @duls pouniopiad 051§ Buipesox3 sqor sojeq UVATY e purce amicp0]  NoLAMSES 1IN
$20Z HIEINIAON 30 YIUON JOj pauLIoJad adueuajuiely IOl




16'992°158 207898 J01BIp) WY €202 =80
66°081% Hun J8jlofucd JYAH £202-80
00°05£'L$ abeiueo €202 -80
Jopun pejoadsu; “edey yoni seiuojusq “itedsi semo} Bulids ¥oous oy Yo
66'6Y18 waysAs pabiieyoal ‘asoy peq pasejdsl ‘wo)shs £Z20Z - 60
paysn|4 "eqn 8d4Lo pue Jayy JeAp Jojeinwnooe pacejdas ‘b1 Y PoIaAcDaY
A4 sa1y} Jos)s peoejdey £eoz -0l
19'€668 Jiedad Joop pusiq DYAH one suyeH £20Z - 01
YA LT paoejdai Aisjieq uley €207 - L1
06'99Z% Wby uawikodap yoru sxiq pue Jojow Joop Anus Jebusssed paoejdey €702 -2L
VAR AL uonenjeas Joj SuyeH 0} Y00} ‘paiealo jou 8po) ‘10josiul Juelonpal YeyY Y20z - 10
00°'156$ $9p00 paies|o pue uabal pavio) pewiouad ‘suyel "BuneIap s|DIUsA Y202 - 20
Z5°eev$ $811 199]S M9 Y20z - €0
00'881$ sjuiof jesienun p (e paoeday ¥e0z - %0
£'998'28 sBuuesq ojxe Jeal paoejday ‘jenusaiapip jeal paadsul Bunonii M ¥YZ0Z - 0
95'pees Jojow Jemojq uej sy} pue Jeuoisus) Jjoq ‘shejind J9pl £ MBY ¥202 - 80
59'965% suyeH @ Jieds) suoissiwil ¥20Z - 90
££'95¥4$ VPELY SOl ¥ PUR 0 Pappy 10$sa4dWiod O HEY ¥zoz - L0
s on0Jp 1581 "uue vewnd pue Jesb ‘Bunes]s HeY Y20z - 80
92'¥99% pasn | +58i1 SALD MBU € WY ¥20Z - 60
¥eTrYS sauy 199)s paoe|day ¥z0e - 0k
JAYIAE
892'C uow Joj abealiiy
998 43qebve $Z0Z - L1 /M ¢ JeBusssed-g
1612% Brid moib 2# Wed ¥20Z- L1 000 191018040 €107
£e'0eLs Josuas dew Yy ¥e0g- L1 05't ¥66'812 [9s31Q ¢£0v# sng
y2IeT Ad SHUNOH
1802 JALLYINAND YAEGWIAON Keio ui fin unouad BUIDS3IX o sole PZIOSH) 0 SuIRYD 8113 dnBWIOINY,
alep-o} L0z Ainf | JO YIuO 10} 380D ( vmmw mvmmmﬁw%u_m wwm___«m:ww‘ 10 W._u a:mww»m d m.w:m: mwsm% E.. d «..Q.mww se Bujpees 1210WOPO|  NOILINOSAA TIDHIA




¥Z'191'66$ €298 ¥es| Juejooo esoy suibus palsieday €202 -10
‘siadijeo Jeal pue ‘'sped ayeiq Juol) pue Jeal 's|ess JIo ‘siojol Juoi4
669518 Wi Jieyo jeeym uo ooy dojs jjol Jejno padejdeay £20C - 10
0,918 Jeuno jjaq Ajejes Mau | "YoJMS uonoun Rinui paodejdey £20Z - €0
£2°1928 W0 youms [eubis uiny Hoy €202 - S0
££'922$ Alquiesse oopejul mojs @ paidnooo g) padejdey £20Z - SO
90 y0vS Joleuisle paoejde) geog-¢l
1se$ sped exeuq pue siadijeo Jes) o} pue Jbu HPY $Z0Z - #0
8Tv5e8 seljquesse Jybipeay Wbl pue Yy Hey yeoe - so
yRZPYS saJy leal Z HBY $202 - 80
FAS: {4 2] sjeas 202 - 60
[9aym juoly pue seuadwep Buieals ‘sped ayeiq 'SI0J01 JUCH HBY
Irizes 241 [enp 480 Jesl ey 202 - 60
¥2'90L1$ juswubije pue sbuiysng Jejsed/wied $20Z - 60
‘sBuiysng Jeq Aems ‘sjuiof jjeq moj pue jaddn gy uswiubie JmeH
19'808$ luejood $c0e -0l
jo 1eb ¢ + asoy isjeay Bupjes| peoejdey ‘1102 pue Bnid Yieds g MY
¥8'2ve saip) Jes)s paoe|day ¥20Z - 01
0161
NNM. l HIUOW 8y} 10} ammv__i
s 9jm Z sabuassed-g|,
000 piod 6002
05168 piny sub g'| + 'sasoy Jejeay Jeas paoe|del 'xoq Jeab Buusels ¥Ry ¥Z0Z-LL 00 ice'6c (Seb) Gop# sng
1800
vZiee Ad SANOH ZI0
JALLYINAND | ¥3EW3AON J0 (Keag u1) 610z AInr 9ouis pauniopad ggL$ Buipeaoxg sqop sajeq | MivdIM | o e am_wws Sufeya aifj Jpeuiolny,
sjep UJuoy 10} 350D NOILLJINOS3Q F1DIHIA
o g0z Ainp ¥20Z YIGINIAON JO UJUOI 0} pauLIopiad 3ouBUdUIEN TvioL | ROR0




16158 20950 S Zo/SBLSO-L # 9DI0AU BN UOSHORL POIRISUL SBIN} SALP MON 120z - 80
1°909% salp 199)S MaN 120Z - 60
184128 uejo00 pue yaq ‘dwnd Jojepm 2e0C -0
06'28¢$ Sd6) pue-cipel Aem z mau pajeisu] ¢e0e - 60
WS sesleAuq ¥ 2zoz -zl
19°€0L8 saly} Jes)s Z paoeldey £20C-20
£6'G51$ YouMS 0u0il pue s¥o0ys dojs (|04 J8INo Yif 9/m paoejday €202 - 60
90'8/2$ Aisqeq ulely pue Xny ¥y geoe -zl
€6'268% sali} 9AUp paoejdey ¥20c - 10
arLies Blaled JOUsiil HRY $20Z - €0
0zerys sSali} Jesls HgH #2020
89°688% S BAUD HRY #202 - 60
90LLs

L yjuol ay Joj abeajiiy
1628 Jjeq suijuadias Yy yzoz- L1 " apm 7 JaBuassed-g
0003 wisiueyosw uwnjod Buuaals pagn; pue pajoadsu) y20Z - L1 000 piog 6102
6v295  Jo)y Jte pue g-Nd ¥Z0Z- L1 ST¥ gg0r  (seb) 9op# sng
1802
A _wum,«w@oc«.:o mwom ﬂwﬁ%z (Keso ui) gL0Z AInp wo:_mvwwm._wmg 0S1$ Buipeaoxy sqop sajeq w_wﬁ_wm 10 Hmmm_wwe zw___”“w_wmwmﬁ._.__wﬁmw
Gz Anp | 1043890 ¥20Z ¥IGINIAON JO YIUOI 10} pauLIopad soueusjuley V1oL | RO




20298

10°29%
Ihv'l yyuoy ayj Joj abesin
- oM ¢ 1ebuessed-g
00°0$ anssi OuU ‘@A0Ip pue pajoadsul ‘enssi a)elq 9|qissod vZ0Z - L1 o0 eRRIS piod £207
20798  g-Wd ¥20Z- 1L 0§ s6s20  (seb) Lop# sng
1802 YIGWIAON vZ/eg Ad SUNOH &w:v [ —
FALYINNND | 5 uoy (Aeio ui) 510z Ainp aouls pausopad g61L$ Buipsaosxy sqor sajeq | MIVdIM | o MM sﬁ_wo Jueyo o oy,
mww_ﬁ_. 1043500 ¥20Z MIGINIAON JO YIUOH 10} pauliopag aoueusjuiey V10l




00'0$

00°0%
L'z yiuop ay3 Joj abivafin
rs ojm 7 10buassed-g|
1eAe(9 piod $Z0C
0ao

00°0 s (seb) gov# sng

iS00 | yagwanon ¥2/eT Ad SUNOH sl -

Wy | Jowion | (Rei u) GL0z Ainr souls pauuojied 0516 Buipssoxa sqor | saieq | WIVAZ | st | CEESRTENE

mwwﬂmﬁ 1043899 ¥20Z YIGNIAON JO YIUO 10} pauLIOad soueusjule WVioL




£0°6v5$

€06vSS  WNBA UIOS pesn pue oipel kem z pajieisu]

¥20¢ - OF

00'0$
¥92'2 yiuo ayy Joj abeajiy
xex o 7 JebBuossed-g|
00'0$ Aueem sepun ‘Jojoelal Jjaq dej iabusssed ¥y yeoz- L1 ot A
00°0$ yuswsnipe ajejd pjoysaiy Jii O/M vzoz-1L 050 c6e's (seb) gov# sng
INiVInHno | EIENEAON vzIez Ad qunon| o
ajep-0} jo Yuop (Reag ui) gL0Z AN 9ouls pewtoyiad Q6L Buitpesoxy sqopr sajled | MIVdIN | o seBupeas zw”_wm_ wm M%%_w_wmw
sz | P00 ¥20Z HIGWIAON JO YOI 10} POULIO}a SIUBLSIUIEI vioL | ‘ewopo




165285 [§5258  oipel kem om) pajieisu] Vi1
00'0$
196 yuog sy} Joj abeapip
exx om 7 1obusssed-g;
{eAg|o) pio
000 piod y20z
s uogoadsul soindsul ‘daid snq mau v-id y20Z-LL 0§ wse  (seb) oLy sng
1800
Y3IGWIAON YZIgT A SHNOH |  yzi0ens
m>_wﬁuﬁ_so 19 oW (Re19 u1) 5102 AInr aouls pauniopied 0g1$ Bulpsedx3 sqop sojeq | WIVdIY | rosebupent | TSR TS
510z Ainp 1043809 $202 YIGINIAON JO YIUO o) pauliopad adueusjuieiy VLOL | ‘eweworo




8E'629'0¥8  STSECS JossaJdWon OV UoI4 MBS 020z - 40
66'GHE'LS - yoInD ued M9y 0zoZ - 10
990¥8'1$  €0SESLSO-L# 8 uosyoel saun sAlQ HRYH 020z - L0
yLI98' 18 - . JOSURS XON peoejdai pue pasoubeiq 1ojuan doni eled 1202~ %0
82°506'L$  ensst INOT 9¥99E 1800 2010AUI ON Blla( 910U} JO SSO| JUSRiLLIRUL 1202 - S0
17'288% £/E 1 8# 8010AUl 210 OJNE S[eH je palleday OV 1202 - 80
66°6074 SI8}i} He pue Jslji} [on) mMau WSISAS BN} PRUEsIo 'sapoo Jine- Ismod Mo L20Z - 860
yZ vzgs wielsAs @xesq Bubed syl 01 J0}0BAUOCD PUB SaUl UL S)EB| PSIED0] LojRIpEY HEY 2202 - 20
W7izis - Alquiesse yonio uej paoejdey ¢e0T - L0
£2'626'7$ ZLLLES0Z# AU sHieg - ieday uoisuadsng ¢c0e - 80
06°28¢$ Sd9 pue olpel Aem Z mau pajjelsu) 220z - 60
1S5ve$ - juejooo suojieb gy snid yuey abuns juejood 220Z- L1
ve 1ves dwind Jejem pue jejsousiay; paoejdey €202 -60
15867'L$ - - waeisAs Buioos papeiBdn ‘sjejosgo sued ‘wejgold wisisAs Buyoos auibug €Z0Z ~ 1L
Z1'769'eS  SI0]99ULOT [BOLI0B puB ; ¥Z0Z - 20
1oyseb ‘adid ss010 ‘10sues ainsseld anleA HOF ¥R pebfinid aalea ¥OT punol Blleg
€5 LS Yonij eljeq Je yoeq ‘senss! uonelsey sey jig ¥c0z-¢0
05eLL8 1y 0} pauinjey "wiejqoid sjeaidnp jou pinod ‘ | SIM SNIWIWND 0} ueg ycoc - vo
s6Zvees  doys wod) yinges yum paoejdas ‘Buibieyo ¥e0c - 40
-19A0 JojeuIR)Y “doul Ausniualul Ja1snio usep ~nedss oni elleq
6E° 613 Jayy fewssul pue Jayy uo uids ‘41 sub G'p| 202 - 80
Lo'Gzzs  deojue) Bins isd G| pue yolims uonouniinuw yey ¥202 - 60
gzeles  sped ayeiq seay pue juold ¥20¢ - 60
Pp'80v$
yeL'lL yauo 8y} Joj abeaiiy
ar'8zes saueneq L¢ dnoib z paocejdey yz02- 11 0ao feAe;s) Aaayd 102
96'6/% SWill Jueq 'S|qqom pus juoi4 ycoc- 1L 00} Zi0'.81 :mmm_E y0S# sng
1509 v2I€T Ad S¥NOH
ansvinano| SN (fes up s10z Ainp sours pausiopied 01§ Buipesaxa sqor Se1eq | MIVAZY | sosebupess |  SUPUO M dnuoI,
#jep-0} 1041509 202 NISWIAON JO UIUOW 10} POULIOHS SOUBLSIUIEN VIOL | ewopo NOILLAI¥OS3C F10IHIA
10z Ainp :




yrol8'ize 061 aiempiey pue sped 9xeiq U0 HEY £202-80
¥Z'956% aoueieq Jo N0 Ajianas sal) eaup ¢ peoeidey €202 -80
L1018 youms [eubis uin 3oy €eoe- L
60'LGL$  Siedim playspumiely Jie paoejdas Aej uleyo OeWIOINE Ya| MRy 202 - 20
L91e1'es - paoejdai yond] BYeQ ‘peq Jesnio juswinisui ¥c0Z-20
LA LA SHO0US JUOH HRY #20Z - £0
Z1/00'1$ - @ouejeq pue Junow Junowsip ‘sedn deo-oy $Z0Z - ¥0
100SSL S Ausneq | pue Jojewssiie YRy ¥20e-¥0
00vLi'IS  JSJesy piny JSneyxs (9salp HeY ¥20Z - S0
15€81$ JOqIOsqe HOO0US Je8S SIALD MPY ¥20e - 90
61’9088 juepuad j1ojuod Yy ‘doul i D/M $202 - 80
9/ze88 $5pP02 PoIes|o puB Josuas pesds oqinl ¥IX 'peq Josues ogin] +20Z - 20
6E°/818$ Ja)y uo uids | seyy feussiul | ‘H1v'sub gl 20z - 80
26'064$ paouejeqal ¥20Z - 60

puUE pajunol ‘pajuNowWsIp sailj Mau:‘punoi 1o 1IN0 swilk Z padeiday
Z2L608°1$ . SOl AP 202 - 60
§6'99¢£% 500[q MOJS B pue youms dojs [jos ‘1 mols Hey $202-60
20'6.¢$
AL 43a b y¢ $202- L1 8ee’} YIuo vy Joj aBeayi
00°0$ Beq aie seas uio Bunyy Jie peoejday LAY pan
8/'65¢¢$ Beq 1e uoisuadsns Jeas Jybu Y9y ve0c- 11 0qo JauipyBiaid 1107
00°0$ Jojuoul syl 1o 19sas ‘Buiyseyy Jyby somiesg [ {AV A 08¢ 189°1vL :wmm_—& COG# sng
1800
JALVINNND mwam Hw“%z (Keao u1) 510z Ainp moc_mvwhm..wm@a 0S1$ Buipeaoax3 sqopr sajeq muﬂwm 0 memwwe Suleyd a1 ajewany,
ajep-0} 1031509 202 NIGINIAON JO UIUOW 10} POULIOMSY SIUBUSIUIEN WIloL | euero NOILIN0S3a T1OHIA

510z Ainp




26'851'92$ 95'19¢$ L€ dnous) seuaneq yjoq paoejdey £20¢ - 80
ST06/'1$  Pajeiqued pue Jojenjoe ‘1ebieyo ogin) peoejdey £202 - 0l
€2915% sbupesq g/ pue sjess ‘siojol ‘sped ayelq Juoy peosejdey £Z0Z- 21
91’1818 a-Nd gcoc -2l
Zv'608% sall Jealg 202 -20
V618 sBulysng Jeq Aems 1esl Jomoj pue Jaddn paoejdoy ¥Z02-20
vOy8Y'IS S8l SAUD MeN ¥20Z2 - €0
96'651$ peouejeq sjeaum ¥2c0C - £0
$0'1258 j1o seab pue sjess [gaym ‘s10j01 JUOL HPY ¥20C - £0
TR AL a1} Joa)s Juol WbU 1Y ¥20Z - ¥#0
00°0L1% Joni) speg 0} jues ‘exeys axeliq juol] ¥20¢ - ¥0
YT yees BIMaH - uongoadsut Buiysng yum juswuubie pue Jeal pue jJuol $20Z - S0
vryezs NS wejqoid $202 - S0

ALILUIYS ‘Sl MaU/M S[eaUM 1UoY padeldal 'sio0US JUOl MRy
6v°01z8  p1o Jeeb ‘Jnu Bnj | 'spnys [9aum Z sjees jlo Jybu Juoy ‘siojol Jeal ¥eY  ¥Z0Z - 90
LUPP0'LS  SIsIxe sis 8jqqom Xoq Jeab Buiiesls ypY ¥202 - 90
YSOLY'eS  JaIno pue Jauul sipf pus jeaym ‘sdeo gny ‘siees jio 'sped axelq ¥Z0Z - 80
‘aipuids ‘sAjqiuesse Jojol ‘suid Bupy paoe|day "axeys pus ol
25'8¢2$
v97es 43qEeby ¥20Z- L1
02'22$ 43q1eb ¥ ¥20Z- L1
£6'62$ 43aeb gy v20Z- L1
0008 auo pasn poob ypm yoel ayiq padejdey ¥20Z - 11 €88‘} YIuo sy Joj abesyiy
9.'01$ Aejai ue} 1osuapuod paoe|dal vZ0Z - L1 -
67261 18}jy uo uids pue sy feuseul ‘41 sEb gL v20Z- L1 000 HANINLHOIZNS L4102
00'0$ v-INd vZ0Z- 1L 0§ siesvl  (JosaIp) 90G# shg
1809

YIAGWIAON $2/€C Ad SHNOH

ANLVINAND | "o uow | (Aeao ur) 5L0Z Ainp @outs pauuiopiad 0g1$ Buipeadxa sqopr | sajed | MIVAIY o,

ajep-0} 101150 NOILINOS3A I1DIHIA
}1500 $20Z Y3GINTAON JO YIUO 10} pauliollad soueuajuiey VL0l

510z Ainp




A4 R TA 781518 SHO0US JUOH HE Y €202 - 60
96/2¢% saleneq yog peoejdey £20Z - 60
ZoLZ48 Monii eleq sweishs suoissie - 9pog jiney O3 €202 -60 A
062958 pPSMO} Honil Blieq o} sinolus pejessp aubug €202 - 860
€1 7998 Josuas XoN weans dn ey £Z02-01
GLEolS fieyeq ¢ dnoib | paoedal ‘ssuspeq pese) pue pabieyd €202 -0l
6L LYES sped ayeiq pue siadifeo juoy paoejdey €coz- 0L
ATATAS Jajjlj geo ul pue uej ‘Jojow 1amoiq DVAH N8 geoe- L
00:051$ 1UB|00D pappe ‘2109 18)jesl Jooj) Jeal paoeiday £Z0Z- L1
£6'661% ayeiq Bupiied o) aajea Jie Bues| paoejdas ‘esoy isleay Bupies; paliedey $202- 10
1£'60v$ 8u0 pasn poob/m 1ees sieaup paocejdas ‘sseib ubis uojeunsep USX0Iq MM yZ0Z - S0
£1'808% sped oyeiq Jeal ‘1o Jeab/sbulieag ‘908l JSIN0LBULY '|BSS IO PUS JU0IL Y202 - 90
£9°019'k$  SdBOBI UMM PIILIWIYS PUB PBIRIGIA SNE 'SBI) MOU Yjim sdeodl HgY 202 - 10
85°191% Aesy ureyo a1 BUO Y'Y %00)s Ul sdedal pasn/msall SALP HBY $20C- 10
¥Sy8L1$  pejesqieo pue Jojenjoe Jebieyo oqin) peoejdey ¥Z0¢ - 80
6€'/518 Jayjy uo uids pue Jajjy jeulajul ‘41v sub gLl ¥202 - 80
6£°Z91$ 1SISSE 9Yelq 8y} Joj JOJoW J9)S00q-01pAY J1I091e HRY ¥20Z - 60
1€'681L% yojims uonouniiinul ey 202 - 60
98'706$ s8] Jeelg 20T -0l
80'1EVS
18'61$ 43aebge vZ0T- L
0LiLg d43aebz v20z - L yoL'E O 3} 10} aBEa
1628 43aebzy ¥20Z - L1
60'12$ 43qebge ¥20Z- L1
8/°65¢% Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeas Ya| MY yZ0Z - L1 0ao HINITLHOIZYNA 2102
00'0$ v-INd vZ0Z-LL Sl soe'z8L  (joselIp) L0S# shg
1809 yZIcT Ad SUNOH
NLYINKND mwom ﬂwﬁ%z (Aeio w1) gL0Z Ainr 9ours pauuopad 0gL$ Buipassxg sqor sojeq | MIvVdaM | o Sebupres | SUIeU0 24y anewioyny,
b 1041509 ¥Z0Z YIGIWIAON JO YIUOJ 10} PouLIOLad SouUBUSBjUIR) oL | ‘wewopo | NOMANOSIAIIOWIA

sioz Ainp




€51esvzs  £6'50e$ - Muey abuns juejooo Bupies| pecejdey £20Z - 0l
S6'€00'1$  Usep uo qing bl 037 | pue 191sooq oipAy oeuq e €202~ L1
0V'SYS'LS S8} 9AUp pedejdey 202 - 10
I£Z16'1$  poleIqleD pue Jojenjoe ogqin} paoejday ¥20Z- 10
887893 sped ayeiq pue sbBuueaq 'siess 'si0jo) Jesl pooedey 202~ L0
0£Z61$  'S[E®S [98UM PUE SI0j0J BMeIq Juol paoe|day ¥202- 10
966518  S|9eyMm Jeal i souejeg ¥20Z - 20
8ePiZ'Z8  sheg o) yoeq jues ‘sisisied welqoid $Z0Z - €0
Justiubiie pue sBurysng Buuids jes| Juoy He¥ 'sieg 0] JUSS SYBYS pUs Juoi4
0C1¥9'L$  fees jpoum 1yBu ‘sped ¥202 - €0
SYBI( PUE SBUO MBU LIM SI0j01 padejdey ‘peq SI0j0J pauIn] '9jqqom pus Jucid
6679¢$  uun Buipuss jeny pue dwnd Jajem HBY $70Z - S0
7 089$ Jredey uoissiusuen oy ¥20Z - 90
voevr$  doys seday ¥20Z - 90
'SUB1] UOSHY O} 9B} POPUBLILLIODSY XY 0] 9|qBUN'SAPOJ UOISSIUSURS Yoni] ejleq
15°¢818 Jouaduwiep 3ooys 1e8s JoAUp HeH ¥Z0Z - 10
99'/61$ 41V 'Sub G'L| pue Jeyy uo Jeuuids ‘el ued ui paoejdey ¥20Z - 04
202058 pleod JINoHD ¥oouajul pase|day $20Z - 01
10'05$
0£'82$ 43qebg v20Z- L1
5.'616% sbuiysng wiue jond Jeq Aems ‘Jejeay Jeal-aARA [|B] ‘YN0 UB) Y9 $20Z- L1
00'%$ asoy peoejdal ‘Juejood Bupies; Jejesy Jesl 10} 8SOH pZ0Z - L1
1968 wbipesy psoejday $20Z- L1 z86'L uluo auj Joj sBeay
62'8$ Wby lomdals paoejdey ¥20Z- L1 040 Joulpybraid L 10T
00°0$ v-Nd veoz- 1L 0z8 wr'vst  (josoIp) 806# sng
1809
HIEWIAON yZIsT Ad SUNOH |  yzoens
LT Joywow | (Aeap up) 5102 Anp souis pausiopiad 051$ Buipasaxg sqor soleq | MIVAIY | sosebupra | HEE A AT CONS
103509 ¥Z0Z YIGWIAON JO YIUO 10} pawiiopad soueuajulepy vioL | oRUeRO

§10Z Ainp




pauonone aq o} - sjqeliedaiun

pauonone aq o} - sjqesredaiun

pauonone aq o} - sjqeiedaiun

L0¢E shg

1esa1q Aray) €102

2oy sng

[8sa1q Aray) €102

L0y sng

[esaiq Aray) €102

40IAd3S 40 1NO

Gol'.ee ¢ |zev'e $ 14 8%5'/Z
SviOol
1809 ¥2/15Z A4 y2I0E/L)
InLVINWND ovep|  HFEWAON (Ae19 1) 510z AInF @durs pauuiopiad 0g1$ Buipaasxg sqor saleq SHMOH | o o pupess | SUIEUD 2 oewony,
1O UAUOI 1041509 NIVd3Y NOILAINOS3A TTDIHIA
-0} gloz Anp $20Z ¥ISINIAON JO UYIUO 10} pauLIOuad d9ueuajulepy 19}3U0pO




S2IP20C Ad

LISNVYL JOAVINY

SZ0'9E$ Gv6'TYS €26'88 99088 ¥EE'SS  ¥19'8S  8¥6'L$
98v'z¢  8/8'Z¢ 8LYS 6956 699§  T€9$ 0698
z8€es  vyves  veveS zoees  99€es  90ves  1z9zs
G608 9608 00l  S608 G608  ¥60$  ¥60$
¥ZGLS  SSOLS L9218 LLvIS  v9ols  LeLS LU
ZL6'LL8  09z'8l$ YOE'S  oze'ss  siv'es  9ze'es  9ze'es
900 90°0 90°0 L0°0 90°0 500 500
829 €9 oLl vEL zTL vEL vEL
vZ8'8l  viL'6L  BOE'E  EE0Y  [S9'€ 2SOV vO0Y
9l Sl vl L vl vl Sl
262 Ly. ecl zZol Lyl 651 vl
! ! 0 0 ! 0 0
%€ %okl %6 %8 %ET %01 %S
£ ozl L1 k4 8y €z b
%EY %ZE %9€ %ZE %ZE %0Z %6E
0 z 0 0 0 ! }
vs 16 44 £e 6l 9 b
L5y 15T or €5 8y L8 €L
S/L'L  €0l'L /8L 0 60z lze oLz
%LV8  %L6L  %9Y9 %99 %869 %ILTL %IT8
l90'9L$  0S9'.L$ 6BLES  €89'TS  8E'ES  00L'€S  STIES
LL9'cY$ 99998 1/L'88  [6TUS  OVLTUS  €0C'8S
867018 SEOVLS 6OSLLS ZELLLS vEEOLS SESES  SO86LS
2088 1928 916 668  ves 998 9.°9%
95'66¢  LL'0S$  1Z'8SS  ¥LLGS  LG¥SS  evovs Ly ivS
2002/88 BIG08IS €Z6'861S 000'0BLS LIE'EGLS £BLYOLS
510 91’0 510 510 910 10
oLz’'oL 990  ¥lzz  9v0'z  0L0'CT 088}
6LL'ELL  OLL'6L  0/TvZ  ZO¥'LZ  SOL'bZ.  98T'¥T
8T 0€ £z e vz A
l6L'9  1€0‘L  €S9'L 000 809'L 628
L01 6l 44 0z 44 <4
zzL ol ¥z k4 L ¥y
%l %S %S %S %S %Z
VEL vyl 161 161 €Ll 99
%SL %8L %9L %69 %6L %L
SeL 9l 08l 0 L6l 961
6VE'LL 20T 99¥'z  190T  ¥09'T  9OpLT
186 8l 20z iz vLL L0T
EWZL LOVE  8pL€  plee  J8lE  €ove
a)eq 31VA-OL ¥2AON  +2390 vz-des  vgbny  vzinr
01 pz/EZ  WVIA
Adiseq

INNIATY LOVHINOD OVS
ANNINATY X083V IVS
HNOH ¥3d 1S0D
7N ¥3d 1SOD
HIAONISSVd ¥3d 1S0D
(aury 410 oBS 0} A1D Jopewy) sAep
90IM8S X Z6°€LL$® LSO ONILYHYIHO
3TN ¥3d ¥IONIASSVd
S37IN INNIATE-NON F1OIHIA
CERERIYNERERPIEEIN
HNOH ¥3d YIONISSVd

SHNOH JDIAYIS FTOIHIAA
Ssiig
HLNOA%

HLNOA
a31gvsia/ SYOINIS%

HIVHOTIIHM
aalavsia
SHOIN3S
SHIONISSVd

 3IA0Y DLNINVHOVS
OlLVY XO83¥V4 V101

$3TVS ONISILYIAAY

3NNIAIY XOFIMVS ¥va/ALN0OY G3XId
m32m>mm

HNOH ¥3d 1S0D

ITIN ¥3d 1SOD
HIONISSVd ¥3d 1S0D
Emau m:amano\ S3SNIdX3 ATHLNOW

51S09

mj___z ¥3d ¥IONISSVd
ST INNIATY-NON IF10IHIA
SN 3DINEIS FTOIHIA
HNOH ¥3d Y3ONISSVd
SHNOH JJIAY3S FT10IHIA
SAVQ IDINYFS TVLOL

Saig

HLNOA%

HLNOA

a318vsIA / SHOINIS %
HIYHOTIIHM
a3igvsia

SYHOIN3S

. wmm@zmwm<n_ m<o ® 31N0Yd a3xid

Uva/3LN0Y a3xid-diHsyId

¥20Z 19qWaAON
AMVININNS ONVINYOH¥3d



3:56 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

12/10/24 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024
Nov 30, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating 197,552.28
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 363,286.76
11220 - Building Reserve 72,956.67
11230 - Equipment Reserve 29,927.71
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 466,171.14
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds 52,175.73
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 52,175.73
Total Checking/Savings 715,899.15
Accounts Receivable
12035 - CRSSA 5310 84,348.36
12040 - 5311 Cares 311,252.00
Total Accounts Receivable 395,600.36
Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance 4,638.55
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract 22,694.18
Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses 27,332.73
Total Other Current Assets 27,332.73
Total Current Assets 1,138,832.24
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,420,401.21
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 33,015.52
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 192,785.38
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 225,800.90
15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
Total 15400 - Buses 23,986.01
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (2,905,429.00)
Total Fixed Assets 18,785.12
TOTAL ASSETS 1,157,617.36

Page 1



3:56 PM

12110/24
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of November 30, 2024

Nov 30, 24

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

34,324.46

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

34,324.46
726,232.30

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

760,556.76

1,108,604.00
439,732.00

Total Long Term Liabilities

1,548,336.00

Total Liabilities

2,308,892.76

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,308,892.76

Page 2



3:55 PM
12110124

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Annual Budget vs. Actual
November 2024 41% of FY

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - FARE REVENUE
41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE
41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE

Total 41000 - FARE REVENUE

42000 - NON-FARE REVENUES
41300 - SACRAMENTO SERV.CONTRACT
41350 - LCTOP Operating Funds
42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF)

42250 - SGR Funds

42270 - 5339(a) FLEET REIMBURSEMENT
42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance

42315 - 5311 CRRSAA Act 2021

42400 - 5310 Expanded Mobility

42500 - ADVERTISING CONTRACT
42705 - STA FUNDS - OPERATING ASSIST.

Total 42000 - NON-FARE REVENUES
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
50010 - LABOR
50100 - SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Route
50200 - SALARIES & WAGES - DAR
50300 - MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES
50400 - ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES
50500 - OTHER SALARIES & WAGES

Total 50010 - LABOR

51000 - BENEFITS
51100 - FICA

51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

51200 - MEDICAL PLAN

51260 - DENTAL PLAN

51300 - VISION PLAN

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

51420 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

51450 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
51650 - OTHER BENEFITS

Total 51000 - BENEFITS

52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-QUTSOURCE
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

52350 - LEGAL NOTICES

Jui - Nov 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
26,138.27 45,000.00 -18,861.73 58.1%
15,930.57 42,000.00 -26,069.43 37.9%

42,068.84 87,000.00 -44,931.16 48.4%
26,169.19 85,000.00 -58,830.81 30.8%
109,214.00 109,214.00 0.00 100.0%
24462917 543,325.00 -298,695.83 45.0%
134.00 68,502.00 68,368.00 0.2%

0.00 152,630.00 -152,630.00 0.0%

0.00 317,477.00 -317,477.00 0.0%

0.00 186,971.00 -186,971.00 0.0%

111,663.46 111,663.00 0.46 100.0%
14,023.75 58,333.00 -44,309.25 24.0%

0.00 130,050.00 -130,050.00 0.0%
506,202.80 1,763,165.00 -1,256,962.20 28.7%
548,271.64 1,850,165.00 -1,301,893.36 29.6%
548,271.64 1,850,165.00 -1,301,893.36 29.6%

145,121.44 318,773.00 -173,651.56 455%
68,886.22 137,751.00 -68,864.78 50.0%
75,805.33 174,069.00 -98,263.67 43.5%

117,347.22 316,623.00 -199,275.78 371%
60,104.94 125,343.00 65,238.06 48.0%

467,265.15 1,072,559.00 -605,293.85 43.6%
7,157.72 15,000.00 -7,842.28 47.7%
84,554.63 182,927.00 -98,372.37 46.2%
25,220.34 63,000.00 -37,779.66 40.0%
3,625.89 8,550.00 4,924 11 42.4%
510.86 1,250.00 -739.14 40.9%
39,574.00 87,000.00 -47,426.00 455%
4,609.50 9,000.00 -4,390.50 51.2%
250.80 4,000.00 -3,749.20 6.3%
2,505.11 2,900.00 -394.89 86.4%
761.98 2,000.00 -1,238.02 38.1%

168,770.83 375,627.00 -206,856.17 44.9%
12,800.47 35,000.00 -22,199.53 36.6%
2,951.49 7,500.00 -4,548.51 39.4%
36,505.70 5,000.00 31,505.70 730.1%
5,674.81 14,262.00 -8,587.19 39.8%
0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%

Page 1



3:55 PM
12110124

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Annual Budget vs. Actual

November 2024 41% of FY

52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
53150 - TIRES
53200 - LUBRICATION
53250 - TOOLS
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumabies)
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
53425 - TOWING
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
54300 - TRANSIT CTRWATER/SEWER/GARB
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL

Total 54000 - UTILITIES

56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS

58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM

58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees

58600 - Other Miscellaneous

Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals

Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS

Total Expense

Jul - Nov 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
16,095.99 15,850.00 245,99 101.6%
2,304.00 3,750.00 -1,446.00 61.4%
3,344 .46 4,250.00 -805.54 78.7%
171.90 500.00 -328.10 34.4%
2,377.98 10,000.00 -7,622.02 23.8%
341.03 800.00 -458.97 42.6%
82,567.83 97,012.00 -14,444.17 85.1%
84,283.30 190,000.00 -105,716.70 44 4%
10,385.43 24,000.00 -13,614.57 43.3%
1,612.53 3,500.00 -1,887.47 46.1%
457 .62 1,200.00 -742.38 38.1%
23,409.57 45,000.00 -21,590.43 52.0%
1,101.34 4,500.00 -3,398.66 24.5%
421.66 750.00 -328.34 56.2%
1,375.00 2,000.00 -625.00 68.8%
2,257 61 4,000.00 -1,742.39 56.4%
202.06 500.00 -297.94 40.4%
1,964.07 4,500.00 -2,535.93 43.6%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
19.00 400.00 -381.00 4.8%
0.00 1,600.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
78.44 600.00 -521.56 13.1%
127,567.63 285,550.00 -157,982.37 44.7%
2,429.44 5,000.00 -2,570.56 48.6%
1,314.11 1,800.00 -485.89 73.0%
1,417.02 3,500.00 -2,082.98 40.5%
367.51 1,100.00 -732.49 33.4%
5,840.67 11,200.00 -5,359.33 52.1%
11,368.75 22,600.00 -11,231.25 50.3%
86,112.83 150,000.00 -63,887.17 57.4%
86,112.83 150,000.00 -63,887.17 57 4%
700.00 2,300.00 -1,600.00 30.4%
402.98 800.00 -397.02 50.4%
191.29 750.00 -558.71 25.5%
437.50 1,000.00 -562.50 43.8%
862.00 1,750.00 -888.00 49.3%
9.22 50.00 -40.78 18.4%
153.17 350.00 -196.83 43.8%
2,756.16 7,000.00 -4,243.84 39.4%
10,281.81 10,000.00 281.81 102.8%
10,281.81 10,000.00 281.81 102.8%
956,690.99 2,020,348.00 -1,063,657.01 47 4%

Page 2



3:55 PM
12110124

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Annual Budget vs. Actual
November 2024 41% of FY

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Gther Expense
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation

Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jui - Nov 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

-408,419.35 -170,183.00 -238,236.35 240.0%

15,905.58 25,524.00 -9,618.42 62.3%

1,849.00 48,727.00 -46,878.00 3.8%

6,033.32 157,784.00 -151,750.68 3.8%
23,787.90 232,035.00 -208,247.10 10.3%
23,787.90 232,035.00 -208,247.10 10.3%
-23,787.90 -232,035.00 208,247.10 10.3%
-432,207.25 -402,218.00 -29,989.25 107.5%

Page 3



AMADOR TRANSIT

2024 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
February 1, 2024

Administrative Committee (normally the Chair and Vice Chair)

Chairman Crew and Vice Chairman MclLean

Finance Committee
Director Plasse and Director Riordan

Personnel Committee

Chairman Crew and Director Bragstad

Employee MOU Negotiation Committee

Chairman Crew and Vice Chairman McLean

Directors may attend any committee meetings provided such does not create a quorum.

Network/Admin-General/Committees



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: January 2, 2025

RE: Sacramento Fare and Passenger stat details

1.) Sacramento Fares Structure

The fare structure is defined and separated according to where passengers are picked
up and dropped off. Passenger fares vary depending on what discount cards or
monthly passes are used when boarding AT buses. The acceptable discounts are: AT
monthly pass, Sac RT monthly pass, or Sac RT student discount card. Passengers
using a “connect card” (purchased through Sac RT) must present the card to the
driver to receive the discount fare.

2.) Sacramento Tally Sheet

AT drivers use the tally sheet to denote passengers according to where they board
and their destination. Passengers using discount fare cards are marked in the
appropriate sections. The tally sheets are given to the dispatchers at the end of their
route.

3.) Daily ridership worksheet

Each day, the dispatcher reviews the Sac tally sheets and enters the information into
the daily ridership worksheet. The sample of the worksheet for Sacramento shows the
location of passengers who boarded and destination. Passenger classification (i.e.
adult, senior, disabled, etc.) and all fare information is recorded in the spreadsheet.

4.) Ridership stats monthly worksheet by FY

Daily ridership counts are entered in the appropriate month in the spreadsheet as
shown. Revenue and non-revenue miles, service days and service hours are also
tallied.

5.) Fare collection data

Fares are recorded on the summary page of the FY worksheet. These amounts are
then entered into the Performance report provided at each board meeting,
summarizing all data. As a side note, after reviewing all collection methods and
Sacramento billing, the auditors confirmed that we are recording properly for the
farebox recovery ratio.






DRIVER

START END

Route #1____

AMADOR SACRAMENTO
$4.00 ADULT $3.00 ADULT

RT MP and Day Pass+ 50¢

$2.50 SENIOR/VETERAN

VENMO $1.65 SENIOR/VETERAN

AT MP + $1.50 RT MP and Day Pass+ 25¢

$2.50 ADA VENMO $1.65 ADA VENMO

AT MP + $1.50 RT MP and Day Pass + 25¢

$2.50 STUDENT $3.00 STUDENT

VENMO

AT MP + $1.50 RT Student Pass and Day Pass+ 25¢

Non-Revenue PCA Non-Revenue CHILD Non-Revenue PCA

Non-Revenue CHILD

$2 Adult
$1 Senior BIKES
$1 ADA

$1 Youth
Monthly Pass
Non-Rev PCA
Non-Rev CHILD

OFFICE USE ONLY CASH RECEIVED

AT TICKETS: $ / $ / =

VENMO RT PASSES RECEIVED: Adult MP x $2.50 =
Senior/ADA MP X $1.65 =
Youth Discount Pass x $2.50 =

RT NON-VALIDATED TICKETS: $2.50 $ / / $ / /
RT VALIDATED TICKETS: $2.50 $ / $ / $ / $ /
RT DAY PASS: Non-Validated Validated x $2.50

TOTAL:




Amador
Rancho Murieta

SAC

December

| 121

12/4

12/5

12/6

12/7

12/8

12/11

12/12

12/13

12/14

12/15

12/18

12/19

12/20

12/21

12/22

12/27

12/28

12/29

Actual Shift Hrs.

3.98

3.76

3.86

3.86

3.79

3.87

3.92

3.81

3.84

3.77

3.73

3.86

3.87

3.84

3.84

3.72

3.82

3.80

3.84

$4.00 Adult

2

1

4

3

2

£

2

i3

2

3

2

2

1

1

: |

2

$2.50 Seniors

1

1

1

3

1

2

1

1

d

1

$2.50 ADA

W/C

$2.50 Student

$2.00 Adult

$1.00 Senior

$1.00 ADA

W/C

$1.00 Student

Non Rev PCA

Non Rev CHILD

MP +1.50

BIKES

Day Pass Used

Day Pass Sold

Daily Total

DAILY CASH $20.00 $17.25

11 SAC

$5.00

$21.00

$14.00

$7.50

$1200  $17.80

$14.66  $7.00  $9.50

$7.00

Sacramento
Rancho Murieta

3.00 Adult
.

1.65 Senior

1.65 ADA

W/C

$3.00 Student

Non Rev PCA

Non Rev CHILD

NON REV FP

Daily Total

PPD SACRAMENTO F.

ARES

Total Subtracting W/C=

E-MP + 50¢
E-S/ADA MP 25¢
E-St MP 25¢

PPD $1.25
Validated $1.25

PPD $1.50
Validated $1.50

PPD 52.00

Validated $2.00

PPD $2.25
validated $2.25

PPD $2.50
validated $2.50

PPD $3.00
validated $3.00

PPD $3.50
validated $3.50

$3 RT Day pass
validated DP

$6 RT Day pass
validated DP

TALLY SHT MILES

98

96

97

98

97

96

96

97

96

96

96

97

97

97

96

96

97

97

96

47

4.7

4.7

4.7

4.7

4.7

NON REVENUE 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 a7 4.7 4.7 a7 47
I mieace] 933 | 913 | 23 | s33 | s23 | eus | o913 | s23 | s1s |

023 | s23 | s23 | o3 | s13 | 23 | 923 |

4.7
91.3

PPD $7.00

1

PPD $3.00

PD $2.50

PPD $2.00

PPD $1.50

PPD $1.25

PPD $1.00

PPD 25¢

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

47 4.7
o13 | s13 |
1

2

2




1-SAC

A | B | [ G [ H ] ! | J | K L | M N
] R |
A N R . |
\ | | Non- WHEEL \ | Total
1 ADULTS \ SENIORS DISABLED | YOUTH | CHILD ‘ Revenue \ CHAIRS \ BIKES | Total Trips | Total Seniors ‘ Disabled | Total Y¢
- ‘ ‘
2 | Monthof JULY
3 Year 2023
o | | ‘ J
4 € |11 amagor 28| 14‘ 2| 0 0 1 0| 4 14 2
5 g 11 sac 29 14 1 1 0 1 0 4 14 1
1 \ | i [ *
a \ & , | '
6 5 )12 amador 33| 15| 1] 2| ol o N 51 15 1
[
7 ] 12 sac 39 17 2 4 0 0 0 0 62 17 2
8 July Totals 129 60 6 7 0 2 0 0 204 60 6
9]
10| Monthof AUGUST
11 Year 2023
12 t ‘11 amador ( 32‘1 22‘ 5\ 0! OL 0| of 59 22 5
[
13| E 11 sac 38 23 3 1 0 1 0 66 23 3
o [ [
14| © 12 amador ‘ 3a! 33\ s) 1’ o’ 1] 0 79 33 6
—1 @
15| ®» o 12sac 50 34 4 1 0 1 0 0 90 34 4
16 August Totals 158 112 18 3 0 3 0 0 294 112 18
17 YTD 287 172 24 10 0 5 0 0 498 172 24
| 18
19| Monthof SEPTEMBER
20 Year 2023
£ | | | | | |
21 5 {11 amador 28 29 1 2 0 0| 0 60 29 1
22 £ 11 sac 29 22 0 2 0 0 0 53 22 0
« i |
23 ] 112 amador f 23! 32‘ 2l 54 o‘ o( 1\ 62 32 2
[
24 n 12 sac 23 31 8 0 0 0 1 62 31 8
25 September Totals 103 114 1 9 0 0 2 237 114 "
26 YTD 390 286 35 19 0 5 2 735 286 35
27
28| Monthof OCTOBER
29 Year 2023
° ’ ’ 28‘ 30| o‘ 3 0[ o o‘ 0
30 t {11 amador | \ | | ’ 61 30 9
31 g 11 sac 30 15 7 1 0 0 0 0 53 15 7
8 | 1 1, ) «‘ [ ’ ‘ |
32 hr |12 amador | 33 20 0 5| of o of 58 20 0
1 ®
33 n 12 sac 34 26 2 1 0 0 0 63 26 2
34 October Totals 125 91 9 10 0 0 0 235 91 9
35 YTD 515 377 44 29 0 5 2 2 970 377 44
®

Page 1



1-SAC

A [ B [ ¢ T o | E_ | F_ 1 G | H ] L [ m [ N
\ \ l
| | | | ' \ | \ | ;
| ) | ‘ | Non- WHEEL \ ‘ Total [
1 ‘ ADULTS | SENIORS [ DISABLED YOUTH | CHILD ‘ Revenue ‘ CHAIRS | BIKES Total Trips | Total Seniors | Disabled | Total Yc
36
37| Monthof NOVEMBER
38 Year 2023
g | | | | | | | |
39 % 11 amador 31| 11| o 3| o] 0| 0 0 45 11 0
40 g 11 sac 35 18 4 0 0 0 0 0 57 18 4
n | | | | | | |
®
41 B \12 amador \ 22< 24! 1" 4| ol 0| 0\ 0 51 24 1
®
42 n 12 sac 23 27 5 1 0 0 0 0 56 27 5
43 November Totals 11 80 10 8 0 0 0 0 209 80 10
44 YTD 626 457 54 37 0 5 2 2 1179 457 54
45
46| Monthof DECEMBER
47 Year 2023
| |
° } | | | J J |
48 t 11 amador | 29’ 16 1) 1) 0 o 0 0 47 16 1
49 g 11 sac 29 22 3 0 0 0 0 54 22 3
@ [ ‘ \, ‘ ’
50 hry ‘12 amador ‘ 19\ 15¥ 5| 3\ 0' o‘ 0 0 42 15 5
]
51 /] 12 sac 21 30 3 0 2 0 0 0 56 30 3
52 December Totals 98 83 12 4 2 0 0 0 199 83 12
53 YTD 724 540 66 41 2 5 2 2 1378 540 66
54
55| Monthof JANUARY
56 Year 2024
o \
57 * [11 amador ! 3zl 14‘ 2| 2! o( oJ[ 1 1 50 14 2
58 E 11 sac 39 21 2 3 0 0 1 0 65 21 2
| 58| | J \
q 1 ‘ |
59 '6 !12 amador ( 28! 12[ 4 5‘ oL ol ol 0 49 12 4
1]
60 n 12 sac 34 21 7 2 0 0 0 0 64 21 7
61 January Totals 133 68 15 12 0 0 2 1 228 68 15
62 YTD 857 608 81 53 2 5 4 3 1606 608 81
63
64| Monthof FEBRUARY
65 Year 2024
66| € 111 —— 20/ 12‘ 3! 1[ o‘ o! 0| 1 36 12 3
Q
67 & 11 sac 23 25 2 0 0 3 0 0 53 25 2
=4 & ) |
68| © 112 amador 4 251 19‘ o o‘ ol 1{ 0| 0 50 19 5
)]
69| ®» o 12sac 26 31 5 1 0 1 0 0 64 31 5
70 February Totals 94 87 15 2 0 5 0 1 203 87 15
71 YTD 951 695 96 55 2 10 4 4 1809 695 %

Page 2



A | B C D E F | 6 T H | { J I K | L M ] N
| | | | |
| | |

\ \ ‘l \ \ Non- WHEEL ‘ ‘ Total ‘
1 [ ADULTS ‘ SENIORS | DISABLED YOUTH | CHILD | Revenue CHAIRS BIKES | Total Trips ’Total Seniors | Disabled \ Total Yo
72
73| Monthof MARCH
74 Year 2024

| | |
e | | | | | | | | |

75 t 11 amador | 23 8| of 1| 0| 0 0| 0 32 8 0

(7]

76 E 11 sac 25 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 13 0

© | \ \ \ [ | i

1™ 1 | |

77 8 |12 amador | 29| 15| 0 1 o] 0\ o’ 0 45 15 0
78 n 12 sac 30 13 4 0 0 0 0 0 47 13 4
79 March Totals 107 49 4 2 0 0 0 0 162 49 4
80 YTD 1058 744 100 57 2 10 4 4 1971 744 100
| 81

82| Monthof APRIL

83 Year 2024

: I e A N R
84 € {11 amador | 15 16| 0l ol 0 0| 0| 0 31 16 0
85 g 11 sac 23 15 1 0 0 1 0 0 40 15 1
g | | | | | |

86 0 |12 amador | 28 20 2| 5 0| 0 o\ 0 55 20 2
F_ [

87 ] 12 sac 21 19 4 0 0 0 0 0 44 19 4
88 April Totals 87 70 T 5 0 1 0 0 170 70 7
89 YTD 1145 814 107 62 2 11 4 4 2141 814 107
90

91| Monthof MAY

92 Year 2024

| . | |
93 (11 amador 14 14’ 1 1) 0 0| o‘ 0 30 14 1
0N
9] © m 11 sac 19 10 2 1 0 0 1 0 32 10 2
<
n K ‘ ‘ \

95 E' & 12 amador 29 17| 3 0 0| 0 o\ 0 49 17 3
96| <« W 12sac 27 15 4 0 0 0 0 0 48 15 4
97 May Totals 89 56 10 2 0 0 1 0 157 56 10
98 YTD 1234 870 17 64 2 11 5 4 2298 870 17
99

100] Monthof JUNE

101 Year 2024

| | | \ |

g | I )

102 * 11 amador 22 14 3 3| ol 0| 0 0 42 14 3

103 g 11 sac 20 16 15 0 0 0 0 0 51 16 15
© [ | | |

104 hy 12 mcor- | 201 1| 3‘ 1’, 0| ol 0 ) 35 11 3

[}

105 0 12 sac 19 16 15 0 0 0 0 0 50 16 15
106 June Totals 81 57 36 4 0 0 0 0 178 57 36
107 YTD 1315 927 153 68 2 11 5 4 2476 927 153

Page 3



AT B | _¢C D | E F G [ H [ 1 1T K L ] m T N Jo] Ac T aH

| | AR %

% \ | } ; \‘ | ]‘ \ é

| | [ R 7

I | 7

| 7

l Total i ’ | 1 i ; ‘[ } | %

” \ Service | Passengers | _ ' | | Non- | TOTAL | h.eel | ' / .

\% Trips Days \ per Day ADULTS | Senior | Disabled | Youth ‘ Child | Revenue | T/0 | Chairs | Bikes % Fixed Fares  SACFARI

__2_J Year J 2023/2024 %
| 3 | [JULY 2,929 22 133 1,150 258 1,418 64 1 38 1,779 105 19 % $1,956.21 $22
| 4 | P ‘AUGUST ——. 3516 23 153 1,002 385 1,934 149 1 65 2,534 175 30 % $1,446.54 $35
| 5 | A |SEPTEMBER 3,322 20 166 901 392 1,760 227 A a1 2,421 152 18 % $1,259.72 $22
| 6 | S OCTOBER 3,339 21 159 994 395 1,725 152 3 70 2,345 129 18 % $1,077.80 $38
| 7 | S ;’NOVEMBER 3,047 19 160 842 313 1,659 167 66 2,205 154 21 % $962.95 $29
i E DECEMBER 3,653 20 183 1,548 300 1,541 154 4 106 2,105 159 14 % $1,233.07 $36
| 9 | N i’JAN UARY 3,180 21 151 765 278 1,852 154 5 126 2,415 106 19 é $1,010.69 $34
_ﬂ G ‘FEBRUARY 3,128 20 156 754 351 1,742 179 5 97 2,374 120 12 % $1,001.43 $24
1_1‘ i }MARCH 3,866 21 184 1,528 254 1,860 145 7 72 2,338 139 9 % $1,164.85 $18
| 12 ] s APRIL 3,491 22 159 834 295 2,013 216 10 123 2,657 208 4 % $1,301.00 $21
13 IMAY 3,572 23 155 918 279 2,027 223 5 120 2,654 171 18 % $1,259.63 $36
E JUNE = 3110 20 156 779 244 1,849 149 9 80 2,331 120 24 % $1,038.90 $31
15 Totals 40,155 252 159 12,015 3,744 21,380 1,979 51 1,004 28,158 1,738 206 /ﬁ $14,712.79 $3,52

Page 1



10:59 AM AMADOR TRANSIT
12/23/24 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 28 through December 23, 2024
Date Name Memo Amount
51000 IBENEFITS
51150 JPENSION PLAN (CalPERS)
12/13/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 201.17
12/13/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 6,687.58
Total 51150 TPENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 6,888.75
51600 JUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
12/12/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Peacock 100.00
12/20/2024 JB's Awards & Engraving 278.58
Total 51600 TUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW ~ 378.58
Total 51000 IBENEFITS 7,267.33
52000 [ISERVICES & USER FEES
52100 IVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
12/12/2024 Sutter Creek Car Wash _ 59.31
Total 52100 JVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 59.31
52150 JPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
12/12/2024 Orkin Services of California TC 119.99
12/1212024 Orkin Services of California AT 128.99
Total 52150 TPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 248.98
52250 ILEGAL COUNSEL
12/12/2024 O'Hagen Meyer, LLC KY24K2596990 3,164.50
Total 52250 TLEGAL COUNSEL 3,154.50
52300 TADVERTISING & MARKETING
12120/2024 CableTime September 350.00
12/13/2024 KVGC 1340 AM November 500.00
Total 52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING 850.00
52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
12/12/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash B & K Ransom 65.00
Total 52420 TDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 65.00
52550 1GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
12/12/2024 Amador County General Serv... 34.30
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK Certified letters 147.72
Total 52550 TGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 182.02
52600 IPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
12/20/2024 Bill's Hydraulic Jack Service Annual lift inspection 2,030.24
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK Blackvue 63.99
Total 52600 JPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 2,094.23
Total 52000 ISERVICES & USER FEES 6,654.04
53000 TMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 TFUEL
12/12/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,059.96
12/417/12024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,616.01
Total 53100 OFUEL 12,675.97
63150 ITIRES
12/12/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 5x 1,322.06
12/12/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. -30.00
12/120/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 2x 220.34
1211212024 Les Schwab Tires 504 79.98
Total 53150 OTIRES 1,592.38

53250 7TOOLS

Page 1



10:59 AM
12/23/24

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
November 28 through December 23, 2024

Date Name Memo Amount
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK crimp tool 40.92
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK tire gauge L 13.45

Total 53250 ITOOLS 54.37
53300 JVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
121212024 Delta Truck Center bushing swaybar 508 280.57
12/12/2024 Delta Truck Center 506 sender-fuel 105.95
12/1712024 Delta Truck Center 508 swaybar, bushing 280.57
12/17/2024 Delta Truck Center Fan Drive 507 346.22
12/12/2024 Glass Doctor of The Gold Cou... 302 windshield 503.70
12/06/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 733.73
121712024 NAPA Auto Parts Idler Pulley 109.17
1211712024 NAPA Auto Parts Air filters 78.06
12/17/2024 NAPA Auto Parts lamp 2.65
12112/2024 Ron DuPratt Ford 102 moulding AC 113.26
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK Halogen bulbs 109.11
12/13/12024 U.S. BANK wiper blades 53.86
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK heater motor 80.91
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK LP light ~ ~19.20
Total 53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,816.96
53350 [ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
12/12/12024 O'Reilly Auto Parts heater hose 33.83
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK shop water 30.52
12/13/12024 U.S. BANK spade connectors - 17.22
Total 53350 1SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 81.57
53400 NVEHICLE ACCESSORIES
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK window breaker _—_22.60
Total 53400 OVEHICLE ACCESSORIES 22.60
53450 TFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK Batteries 869.88
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK Zep 11.83
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK PT 79.71
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK _ 10.56
Total 53450 JFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 971.98
53500 TTRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK deodorizer o 36.46
Total 53500 TTRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 36.46
53550 JOFFICE SUPPLIES
12/13/2024 U.8. BANK Clock 47.40
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK Labor notices 2025 140.23
1211312024 U.S. BANK command strips 46.04
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK Clock 47.40
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK chargers 48.44
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK cell cases 32.86
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK 75.94
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK 28.00
Total 53550 JOFFICE SUPPLIES 466.31
Total 53000 IMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 18,718.60
54000 JUTILITIES
54100 JAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
12/12/2024 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 258.44
12/16/2024 Amador Water Agency October 218.43
12/16/2024 Amador Water Agency November 218.43
Total 54100 DAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 695.30

54200 JAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

Page 2



10:59 AM AMADOR TRANSIT
12/23/24 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 28 through December 23, 2024
Date Name Memo Amount
12/16/2024 P.G.&E. 277.06
Total 54200 AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 277.06
54300 ITRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
12/12/2024 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 39.56
12/12/2024 City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMA0019 111.55
Total 54300 JTRANSIT CTR/IWATER/SEWER/GARB 151.11
54400 ITRANSIT CENTER-PGE
12/16/2024 P.G.&E. 20.85
Total 54400 DTRANSIT CENTER-PGE 20.85
54500 JOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK Verizon store 206.80
12/1212024 Univerge 282.65
12/23/2024 Univerge 282.65
1212312024 Verizon Wireless 219.22
Total 54500 IOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 99132
Total 54000 JUTILITIES 2,135.64
58000 IMISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 IDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
12/17/12024 Amador County Environment... Annual Hazmat fees 694.00
12/16/2024 CalACT 840.00
Total 580580 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,5634.00
68200 ITRAVEL & MEETINGS
12/20/12024 Wendy Bright Mileage reimb L 20.56
Total 58200 JTRAVEL & MEETINGS 20.56
58300 ISAFETY PROGRAM
12/13/2024 U.S. BANK Peacock CPR a1
Total 58300 ISAFETY PROGRAM 11.21
§8450 1CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
1212/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Ransom 74.00
12/12/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash DMV- Overby 68.00
Total 58450 1CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 142.00
58000 IMISCELLANEQUS (NEW) - Other
12/17/12024 U.S. BANK A.R.B vehicle compliance fees 374.41
Total 58000 TMISCELLANEOUS (NEW) - Other 3744
Total 58000 IMISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 2,082.18
59000 ILEASES / RENTALS
59100 JLeases & Rentals
12/12/2024 Amador County Airport 25.00
12/1712024 WIZIX 12.59
12/23/2024 WIZIX 914203-01 541.61
Total 59100 JLeases & Rentals §79.20
Total 59000 ILEASES / RENTALS 579.20
60000 ICAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 ICap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
12/12/2024 CISCO AIR SYSTEMS, INC 1,263.81
Total 60125 (ICap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 1,263.81
60175 (Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation
12/12/2024 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. #408 175,961.42

Page 3



10:59 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12123124 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 28 through December 23, 2024
Date Name Memo Amount
12/12/2024 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. #409 l5,961 42
Total 60175 1Cap.Reserve-Fieet Depreciation 351,922.84
Total 60000 TCAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION _§§§£§f§
TOTAL

390,623.64

Page 4



